AGENDA

SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, September 11, 2024- 5:30 p.m.
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office
970 Klamath Lane — Board Room
Yuba City, CA 95993

A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office
Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA (8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Monday through
Friday — excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ website at
www.sutter k12.ca.us.

5:30 p.m.
1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call of Members:

June McJunkin, President
Victoria Lachance, Vice President
Gurv Pamma, Member

Harjit Singh, Member

Kash Gill, Member

[tems of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board

Members of the public are given an opportunity to address the Board regarding
items not listed on the agenda. The California Government Code, Section
54954.3(a) states, ".......no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the
agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of Section
54954.2.

Approve the following Minutes of the Sutter County Board of
Education [Action Item]

5.1 The minutes of the August 14, 2024, regular meeting of the Sutter
County Board of Education are presented for approval.


http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/

Sutter County Board of Education Agenda
Page 2 of 3
September 11, 2024

6.0 Department Presentations- Business Services Internal and External
Director Nic Hoogeveen will be presenting for the departments.

7.0 Business Services Report
Director Nic Hoogeveen will present on the monthly financial report for August.

7. Monthly Financial Report — August 2024
8.0 Donations
Assistant Superintendent Ron Sherrod will present the Donation list.

8.1 Ken Burtis
8.2 Nine SCSOS employees donated to the Sunshine Fund

9.0 Investment Statement

Assistant Superintendent Ron Sherrod will present the Investment Statement as of July
31, 2024 from the County Treasurer

10.0 Quarterly Report of Surplus Property

Assistant Superintendent Ron Sherrod will present in accordance with Board Policy 3270,
the County Superintendent of Schools prepares and presents a quarterly report to the
Board of items under $25,000 in value that are being declared surplus.

11.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board

11.0  Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the Board Meeting room,
to access written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate at Board Meetings, please contact
the Superintendent's Office at 530-822-2900 for assistance. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Superintendent's Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board Meeting and to provide any
required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services.




Sutter County Board of Education Agenda
Page 3 of 3
September 11, 2024

All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting,
are available to the public for viewing at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office located at 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba
City, CA 95993.




Unapproved Minutes

SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, August 14, 2024 - 5:30 p.m.
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office
970 Klamath Lane — Board Room
Yuba City, CA 95993

A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent
of Schools Office Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA (8:00 a.m.
— 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday — excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter
County Superintendent of Schools’ website at www.sutter.k12.ca.us.

1.0 Call to Order
A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education
was called to order by President McJunkin at 5:30 p.m.,
August 14, 2024, at the Sutter County Superintendent of
Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, California

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance
James Peters Director of FMOF led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3.0 Roll Call of Members:
June McJunkin, President- Present
Victoria Lachance, Vice President- Present
Gurv Pamma, Member- Present
Harjit Singh, Member-Present
Kash Gill, Member- Present

4.0 Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board
None
5.0 Consent Agenda

5.1 Regular Board Meeting Minutes July 10, 2024
5.2 Special Board Meeting Minutes July 19, 2024


http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/

Sutter County Board of Education Agenda

Page 2 of 3
August 9, 2023

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

A motion was made to approve the Consent Agenda

Motion: Kash Gill Seconded: Victoria Lachance
Action: Motion Carried

Ayes: 5

Noes: O

Absent: O

Business Department Presentations, which will include
Internal and External Business and Payroll.
Director; Nic Hoogeveen

Pulled from the agenda due to staff illness. Item will be on
the September Agenda.

Quarterly Report on Williams/Uniform Complaints
Education Code 35186 requires the county superintendent
to report on the number and nature of complaints.
Assistant Superintendent; Kristi Johnson updated the
board.

There were no complaints April- June 2024
Business Services Report

The monthly financial report for July was reviewed.
Coordinator Paramjeet Kaur updated the board on a 15 day
report due by October 15t and will bring back to the board.

Facilities Report

Facilities Site Profile Worksheet and Update summary for
the fourth quarter of FY23-24 and first quarter of FY24-25
was presented to the Board by Director; James Peters

Most project have been complete. DSA comments came back
3 weeks early and we are on track for new building. PGE is
still running behind and we are waiting on a contract.
Summer projects went well even with a few departments that
moved along with carpets and painting were completed.



Sutter County Board of Education Agenda
Page 3 of 3
August 9, 2023

June praised James on the look of his report and the ease of
reading the report.

10.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board

1. Most schools started today

2. Cosmetology has 13 students from Live Oak and Sutter
High Schools and are expecting to have 17 by the end of
the week.

3. Chamber/Community wanted to have Quick Books and
OSHA training which are now in the works with our Adult
Ed. Program. The first OSHA class will have our FMOF
department.

4. Tom spoke about the Welcome Back all Staff Day and how
positive it was, Kristi and the Climate and Culture

Committee did a wonderful event. June was in attendance
and joined in on a few classes.

5. Deputy Superintendent Joe Hendrix spoke on Dual
Enrollment for the High Schools in the Yuba
Community College District with 5-6 courses, only model
currently in California.

11.0 Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:49pm

Motion: Kash Gill Seconded: Pamma
Action: Motion Carried

Ayes: 5

Noes: O

Absent: O

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to
access the Board Meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting,
or to otherwise participate at Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-
822-2900 for assistance. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board
Meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services.

All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours
prior to the scheduled meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Sutter County
Superintendent of Schools Office located at 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA 95993.




Agenda Item No. 2

BOARD AGENDA [TEm: BUSINESS Services Report

BOARD MEETING DATE: O€ptember 11, 2024

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: PREPARED BY:
Action Nicolaas Hoogeveen
Reports/Presentation SUBMITTED BY:

Nicolaas Hoogeveen

D Information

Public Hearing PRESENTING TO BOARD:

Nicolaas Hoogeveen

Other (specify)

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:

The monthly financial report for August will be reviewed



Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(Unrestricted and Restricted Combined)
August 2024

07/16/24-08/15/24

Description Account Original Operating Actuals to Projected Difference 2024-25 %
Codes Budget Budget Date Yr Totals (Col D -B) Actuals
asa%

7/1/24 7/15/24 8/15/24 8/15/24 of Budget

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E)

A. Revenues

1. Local Control Funding Formula ~ 8010-8099 $ 11,600,993 $ 11,600,993 $ 440,258 $ 11,600,993 - A 3.8%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 $ 4,167,957 $ 4,215,510 $ 68,150 $ 4,221,022 5,512 B 1.6%
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 $ 13,913,507 $ 13,913,507 $ 1,113,350 $ 13,930,473 16,966 C 8.0%
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 $ 22,112,760 $ 22,008,338 $ 249,972 $ 22,030,787 22,449 D 1.1%
5. TOTAL REVENUES $ 51,795,217 $ 51,738,348 $ 1,871,730 $ 51,783,275 $ 44,927 3.6%
B. Expenditures
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 $ 10,996,905 $ 11,069,567 $ 374,546 $ 11,070,727 1,160 E 3.4%
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 $ 13,500,178 $ 13,500,178 $ 766,945 $ 13,500,108 (70) F 5.7%
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 $ 11,358,181 $ 11,372,944 $ 443,166 $ 11,364,998 (7,946) G 3.9%
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 $ 998,295 $ 1,013,448 $ 100,449 $ 1,068,851 55,403 H 9.9%
5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 $ 7,300,807 $ 7,343,005 $ 1,116,167 $ 7,791,450 448,445 | 15.2%
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 $ 234,856 $ 234,856 $ 17,462 $ 254,869 20,013 J 7.4%
7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 $ 1,613,610 $ 1,613,610 $ - $ 1,613,610 - K 0.0%
8. Direct Support/Indirect 73007399 $  (135881) $  (135881) $  (12,501) $ (135,881) - L 9.2%
9. Debt Service 7400-7499 $ - $ - $ - $ - - M 0.0%
10. TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 45,866,951 $ 46,011,727 $ 2,806,234 $ 46,528,732 517,005 6.1%
C. Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other $ 5928266 $ 5726621 $ (934,504) $ 5254543 $  (472,078) 17.8%
Financing Sources and Uses
(A5-B10)
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
1. Transfers In 8910-8979 $ 34,000 $ 34,000 $ - $ 34,000 - 0.0%
2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 $ 2,166,453 $ 2,166,453 $ - $ 2,166,453 - 0.0%
3. Contributions 8980-8999 $ - $ - - 0.0%
Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses $ (2,132,453) $ (2,132,453) § - $ (2132,453) § - 0.0%
E. Net Change to Fund Balance $ 3,795,813 $ 3,594,168 $ (934,504) $ 3,122,090 $ (472,078) H
F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
1. Beginning Balance $ 21,640,843 $ 21,640,843 $ 21,640,843 $ 21,640,843 -
2. Adjustments/Restatements $ - $ - $ - $ -
Ending Balance $ 25,436,656 $ 25,235,011 $ 20,706,339 $ 24,762,933 $ (472,078)
G. Components of Ending Fund Balance
Designated Amounts 9711-9730 $ 10,500 $ 10,500 $ 10,500 $ -
Legally Restricted 9740-9760 $ 11,236,603 $ 9,400,737 $ 8,980,603 $ =
Assigned 9780 $ 11,787,883 $ 13,414,865 $ 13,337,071 $ =
Restricted Economic Uncertainty 9789 $ 2,401,670 $ 2,408,909 $ 2,434,759 $ -
Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 $ - $ - $ - $ -




Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)

Federal Revenues (8100-8299)
Feather River Academy (FRA)

Pathways Charter Academy
Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)

Other State Revenues (8300-8599)
Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA)

Feather River Academy (FRA)

Various departments

Other Local Revenues (8600-8799)
Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA)

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)

Various departments

Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)
Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)

Classified Salaries (2000-2999)
Various departments

Employee Benefits (3000-3999)
Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)

Books and Supplies (4000-4999)
One Stop

Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA)
Student Support and Outreach (SSO)

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
Various departments

Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget July Board Report
07/16/24-08/15/24

Update Prop 28 budget to advanced apportionment

Adjust budget for SELPA Assistant Superintendent contract amount

Adjust budget for SELPA Assistant Superintendent contract amount

Budget 24/25 and 23/24 carryover for Reverse Opioid Overdose

Amount Explanation of Differences
$ -
$ 23,571 Move Title | budget from PCA to FRA
$ (24,000) Move Title | budget from PCA to FRA
$ 5,941  Budget 23/24 ADR funds
$ 5,512
$ 19,120 Budget 24/25 Reverse Opioid Overdose
$ (2,686)
$ 532 Miscellaneous Adjustments
$ 16,966
$ (13,312) Adjust budget to match ELOP fund balance
$ 35,138 Adjust budget for additional expenses
$ 623  Miscellaneous Adjustments
$ 22,449
$ 1,160
1,160
$ (70) Miscellaneous Adjustments
$ (70)
$ (7,946)
$ (7,946)
$ 5,000 Adjust budget for QUEST Il to cover program costs
$ 44,490
$ 2,941  Establish budget for donations
$ 2,500 Increase budget for non capital equipment
$ 472  Miscellaneous Adjustments
$ 55,403



Services, Other Operations (5000-5999)

County Office

Special Education
One Stop
Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA)

Feather River Academy (FRA)
Pathways Charter Academy
Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)

Various departments

Capital Outlay (6000-6999)
County Office

Other Outgo (7100 - 7299)

Direct Support / Indirect (7300-7399)

Debt Services (7400 - 7499)

Transfers In (8910-8979)

Transfers Out (7610-7629)

Contributions (8980-8999)

Net Change in Current Year Budget

Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget July Board Report
07/16/24-08/15/24

$ 472,078

Adjust budget for board room renovation, and increase budget for welcome

Increase budget for extended school year and increase budget for speech

Increase budget for stipend reimbursement and professional development

Move budget for Yuba-Sutter Arts and Culture Reimbursement

Net effect of moving board room renovation expenses, increase budget for
carpet installation and FRA electric and concrete removal

Amount Explanation of Differences
$ 28,763 back day expenses
$ 380,873

contractors

$ (4,175) Adjust budget for QUEST Il
$ 29,121
$ 3,885
$ 1,721  Increase budget to match SSO MOU
$ 6,951 Increase budget for legal expenses
$ 1,306  Miscellaneous Adjustments
$ 448,445
$ 20,013
$ 20,013
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -



Agenda Item No. _8.0

BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Donations

BOARD MEETING DATE: September 11, 2024

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: PREPARED BY:

__ Action Maggie Navarro

___ Reports/Presentation SUBMITTED BY:

_X  Information Ron Sherrod

__ Public Hearing PRESENTING TO BOARD:
__ Other (specify) Ron Sherrod

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:

Donor Value Purpose
Ken Burtis $0.00 Returning historical documents-ledgers
9 SCSOS employees $445.00 Sunshine Fund
24-25 Year __ Current Period To Date
Total Donations-Cash $462.00 $445.00 $907.00
Total Donations-Value $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Donations $462.00 $445.00 $907.00



Agenda Item No. _9.0

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:

BOARD MEETING DATE: September 11, 2024

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: PREPARED BY:

_ Action Ron Sherrod

__ Reports/Presentation SUBMITTED BY:

_ X  Information Ron Sherrod

__ Public Hearing PRESENTING TO BOARD:
__ Other (specify) Ron Sherrod

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:
The Investment Statement as of July 31, 2024 from the County Treasurer will be
presented.




Nicholas F. Valencia Christina N. Hernandez

Treasurer-Tax Collector Assistant Treasurer-Tax Collector

August 30, 2024

To: Sutter County Board of Supervisors

Re: Sutter County Investment Portfolio Report for July 31, 2024

Following is the Sutter County Investment Portfolio report as of July 31, 2024. The schedule includes all short-
term, mid-term and long-term investments held at the conclusion of business on the final day of the month. The
Sutter County Treasurer and Tax Collector is given authority over the pooled investment portfolio through Board
delegation pursuant to Government Code §27000.1. Investment activities of the pooled treasury are governed by
Government Code §53601 as incorporated in the Sutter County Investment Policy. Investment of the county’s,
school districts' and special districts' surplus funds start with the objective of safety of the principle to minimize
possibility losses. Following safety is the liquidity objective to provide coverage of day-to-day operations and to
meet contingency as they arise. The final objective is earning a reasonable return or yield on the funds invested.
The Sutter County Investment Policy may be found on the Treasurer's webpage at:
https://www.suttercounty.ora/government/county-departments/treasurer-tax-collector

As Treasurer and Tax Collector, | certify that this document reflects the government agencies’ pooled investments
and that all investments are in compliance with the County of Sutter Investment Policy.

The combined cash and investments in the county treasury total $459,622,719.67 and will provide sufficient cash
flow liquidity to meet estimated pooled treasury expenditures for the next six months.

Invested treasury funds total $448,108,418.35 with $117,035,705.15 under the management of the Local Agency
Investment Fund, California Asset Management Program, CalTRUST, and Money Market Mutual Funds with Five
Star Bank. The Bank of New York, which provides third-party safekeeping services to Sutter County, provides
market value data. The dollar-weighted average maturity of invested funds is 516 days.

Investments are selected based on criteria contained in the Sutter County Investment Policy, which emphasizes
safety, liquidity, yield, and diversification. Therefore, the interest rates will fluctuate, and the types of investments
will vary depending upon county needs and market availability on a particular day.

Respectfully submitted,

AL A

Nicholas F. Valencia
Treasurer-Tax Collector

1160 Civic Center, Suite E * P.O. Box 546 * Yuba City, CA 95992 « 530.822.7117



%00000°L
%0006€"L
%00056°0
%000+6°0
%00050°'4
%00000'S
%000S4'S
%000€S "}
%000¥9°0
%00005'0
%000S9'0
%000¥S 0
%000.5°0
%000¥E"}
%00029°0
%00095°0
%00629°0
%00009°0
%00009°0
%000¥5°0
%00095°0
%00005'0
%00529'0
%0000L°0
%00009°0
%00S.E°0
%00019°0
%00095°0
%00005°0
%00058°0
%00009°0
%00095°0
%00059°0
%00009°0
%00005°0
%0000S ¥
%0000L°0
%0Q00€0°L
%00059°0
%00000°L
%0009¢°0
000050
%00000'S

%0006€'S
%00005 ¥
%00055 ¥
%00055 ¥
%000EY'S

3lvy

%000L0°}
%000L¥°L
%0000}
%000.6°0
%000Z1'L
%0001L0°S
%0005t 'S
%00009'L
%00089°0
%000€S 0
%00069 0
%000450
%00009'0
%0000¥ L
%000590
%00065°0
%00099'0
%000€9°0
%000€9°0
%00045°0
%00065°0
%000ES 0
%00099'0
%000€L°0
%000€9°0
%0006€°0
%000¥9°0
%00065°0
%00025°0
%00089°0
%000€9°0
%00065°0
%00089°0
%000€9'0
%00025°0
%00015'¥
%000€L°0
%00090°L
%00099°0
%00040°L
%0009€°0
%00005'0
%00000'S

%0006€'S
%00005'¥
%000SS ¥
%000SS ¥
%000EY'S

[(REIES
TNINNND

9Rze'l
£r9't
928’}
928’}
9ze'l
sal'l
960'}
19v'L
9z8't
sz8't
9z8't
9z8'L
9z8't
18v't
928’}
928’}
929’}
9z8'}
zee'l
9z8'l
9z8't
9z8't
9z8'L
1ov't
9z8'L
S0L'}
918}
928’}
oze't
928’}
9z8't
9z9'l
9zg't
s28't
eL't
181"}
928’}
e
S¥9't
960°}
0Le'}
960}
629

YIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
YIN

GIISTANI

SAVa
IvioL

9Z/0€/90
92/22/90
92/94/80
92/80/90
92/92/50
92/80/50
9z/L4iZ0
9z/9Z/1L0
se/oe/zL
SZLTLTL
SeLMVTL
STILLRL
SeU”LTL
szorL
sZ/LorzL
se/ozy
SeISZILL
G2/SZILL
G2/62/0)
ge/Le/olL
G212zi0)
§2/0e/60
§2/£2/60
§¢/92/80
§2/92/80
§2/52/80
§Z/52/80
GZ/1Z/80
G2/8L/80
GevLig0
§2/24/80
§2/TL80
SZ/0E/LO
S2/62/L0
S2/82/L0
§2/STILO
s2LziLo
G2/9L/50
52/80/10
¥e8iLiL
$2/08/60
¥2/91/60
+¥Z/82/80

VIN
YIN
VIN
VIN
YIN

S3UNLVW

31va

12/0€/90
34144143
12191190
12/80/90
1z/9z/50
£2/80/20
€ZILLIZ0
zT/9iL0
0z/0e/ZL
oz/veieL
0z/L4/Z
oziLLizt
0Z/91/2)
12no/iz
oz/LorzL
oz/Lo/zL
oz/sein
oz/sz/v
ozreo/n
oz/LzioL
oz/zzioy
0zZ/0t/60
0z/€2/60
12/92/80
02/92/80
174} 24743
0Z/¥0/60
0z/1z/e0
02/81/80
[4i4%:1]
02121180
0z/Z1/180
0z/0€/L0
02/0€/L0
oz/ezioL
2e/seivo
02/12/L0
(X417
0z/80/L0
[¥4: 1738
oz/oe/zlh
LzmoLie0
[440:r40 %

VIN
YIN
VIN
VIN
VIN

Q31S3ANI

3lva

00°000'000'C
00'000'000'¢
00'000'000'2
00°000'000'€
00'000'000'¢
00'000'000'S
00'000'000'€
00'000'000'%
00'000'000'9
00'000'000'%
00°000°000'
00'000°000'%
00°000°000'%
00°000'0SZ'%
00°000'000'%
00°000'000'%
00'000'000'%
00'000'000's
00'000'000'v
00'000'000'%
00'000'000'Z
000000002
00'000'000'2
00°000°000't
00'000'000°'Z
00'000'000'C
000000007
00'000'000'Z
00'000'000'C
00'000'000'%
00'000'000'Z
00'000'000'Z
00°'000'000'%
00'000'000'y
00'000'000'y
00'000'000'S
00'000'000'%
00'000'000'Z
00'000'000'}
00'000'000'Z
00'000'000'%
00'000'000'C
00'000'000'S
S1'S0L'SE0'LLL
LZ0LE'S0S'¥Z
0¥'966'€L2'24
8v'6L1'82L'Y
15°046'994 0L

6+'882'196'S9

3NTVA ¥vd

00'081'228')
00009°2LL'
00'089'228'1
00'009'808'2
00092'8GL'E
00'058'v66'
000808662
00'09£°128'
00096'¢99'S
00'02S'4LL'E
00'099'168'}
00'080'9LL'€
00'08Z'982'
05'264'290'v
00009'98L'€
00'025'€8L'E
00089'68L'€
00°0¥b'88L'E
00009'66L'C
00°00¥'L64'€
00'0v8'868'L
00'092'€06'}
00'0Z¥'£06'}
00'088'L£8'
00'09€Z16'}
0008016}
00'009'928'c
00°00L'ZL6't
00095606t
00096'1£8'E
00°00¥'G16'}
000ZL'ELE'L
00'096'LE8'E
000ZL'LE8'E
00'026'2€8'€
00'055'486'y
00'089'828'¢
00'091'6€6'L
000Z6'6.6

00'020'526'4
0008¥'996'€
00029'486'L
00°05¥'866'%

S1'S0L'SEQ’LLL

LZ0LE'S05'vZ
0v'956'€L2'ZL
8F6LLBZL'Y

15°0L6'981'04
6'882°196'69

ANTVA LAV

00'000'000'Z
00'000'000'%
00°000'000'2
00'000'000'€
00°000'000'%
00'000'000'S
00°000'000'
00°'000'000'%
L€'109'€00'9
00°000°'000'%
00'000'000'
00°000°000'%
00'000'000'%
00'000'052'¥
00°000'000'%
00°000'000'%
00°000'000'%
00°000'000'%
00°000°000'%
00°000'000'%
00°000'000'Z
00'000'000'C
00°000'000'Z
00'000'000'F
00'000'000'Z
00'000'000'Z
69'2.0'666'C
00'000'000'Z
1£'606'666't
00°000'000'%
00°000'000'
00'000'000'Z
00'000'000'v
00°000'000'%
00°000000'%
00°000'000'G
00°000'000'%
00°000'000'
00°000'000'}
00°000'000'T
00°000'000'%
00°000'000'C
00'000'000'S

S1'S0L'SE0'LLL

LZ0IE'S0S'YZ
0r'956'€L2'2)
8¥6L1'82)'Y

16°026'991'0}
69'98Z'196'S9

JNTYA X008

BCZLAVOELE
SAHN3EELE
SrdWvoeLe
ZOWWVOELE
LEXNVOELE
0dSNVOELE
8UJAOPELE
0QIN3EELE
L1D90OSELE
LITNIEELE
PHI0OSELE
SDINIEELE
SUMVOELE
QYANIEELE
ENOXOPELE
LOrWateELE
1SOXOrELE
SHOXOvELE
BNOyOStit
9ZFMOYELE
YE9005€ 1€
ISMMOPELE
SLdMOPELE
$AdNVOELE
ZEXPOSELE
IXS0OSELE
IMPI3EELE
PLNPOSELE
LLHYOOELE
Pigel Ok 48X
ETHMOPELE
869109¢E1E
1EOPO9ELE
SLQyO9eLe
PASYOSELE
IXUUVOELE
LYZPO9ELE
6Q¥dV0ELE
L4SrVoele
OWDdVoElE
INFXOYELe
SJINVOELE
EWZAOFELE

o o o oo

(g1H4) YNVE NVO1 3WOH Tv¥3a34 99012
(8044) MNvE LI3¥0 Wav4d Tvy3a34 ZELLTIBZIIT

(87H4) ¥NvE NYOT IWOH V43034 #5012
(87H4) ¥NvE NvOT1 IWOH Tv¥3a34 75012
(@7H4) ¥NVE NYOT 3WOH Tvd3a34 05012
(87H4) ¥NY8 NYOT 3WOH Tv43034 SZ0€2
(OWTHL) OV 3100344 910£Z
(8044) %Nv8 Lig3¥0 Wav4d vy3a34 $0022
(YWN4) 3VIN IINNYS €202
(8044) ¥Nva LI03d0 Wav4d vy3a34 12202
(YWNJ) 3V JINNVS z1z0e
(8944) ¥Nv8 110340 Wavd w3034 L1202
(87H4) ¥NVE NvO1 AWOH Tv¥3034 61202
(8044) XNvE 110340 WYV3 Tvd3034 8111z
(OW1H4) OV 3100344 10202
(8934) XNvE 110330 Wav4d w3034 $020Z
(OWTH4) OvW 310034 86102
(OWHL) OVYW 3100344 16402
(VIWN3) 3V 3INNYS 06102
(OWTH4) OV 3100384 6L1-020Z
(VWN3) 3V JINNVH 081-020Z
(OWH4) OvwW 3100344 894-0202
(OWTH4) OV 3100384 191-020Z
(87H4) XNvE NYO1 3WOH Tv¥3a34 28012
(VANZ) 3vW 3INNVS §51-020Z
(VAWN4) 3YIN 3INNVS 82202
(8044) XNvE LIA3¥D WYY TvH3034 651-020Z
(¥WN4) 3V 3INNVS 064-0202
(YWNZ) 3vW 3INNVS 6¥1-0202
(viANZ) 3¥IN JINNVA LE1-0202
(OWIH4) OV 31003Y4 L¥1-0202
(YWNZ) 3V 3INNV3 0¥1-020Z
(VWNZ) 3VIN 3INNVS ¥£1-0202
(YWNZ) 3VIN AINNYS 9£1-020Z
(YWN3) 3V JINNYS $81-020Z
(87H4) ¥NvE NYO1 3WOH Tvy¥33d34 62022
(VIWNZ) 3V JINNYS £21-0202
(@7TH4) ¥NVE NYOT1 3WOH vd3ad3d Zhiz
(87H4) YNvE NVO1 IWOH 1vy¥3034 01 4-020Z
(87H4) ¥NvE NVOT 3WOH 1v¥3a3d €LHIZ
(OWH4) Ovw 3100384 44474
(87H4) ¥NvE NVO1 3WOH 1vd3aa3d 68012
(OWIH4) Ovw 310a3¥4 [24¥44
S31ON S3ION3OV
SANN4 Q3OVYNYI TV1OL
1SNY¥LTIVYD 300-¥202
L3IXHVIN AINOW XNVE ¥VLS 3AIS Q00-+20z
(Ais1awa)) OVSMN00d ALYLS-4IV] 000-¥20Z
OVSN00d JLVLS-4IV] 800-4202
dWYD V00-+20Z
SANNd A3IDVYNVI
AONVIa/NOILNLIISNI HIAWNAN
AYNSYIHL
¥20Z ‘1¢ AIne
OMO414¥0d LNIWLSIANI

ALNNOD ¥3LLNS



%000052  %000Z9C [N guioni cziviizo 00'000'000'Z 00090°L16°L vZZLY'SL0'T 6199158¢P (NOH) TYNOILYNYILNI TIIMAINOH Liozz

%0008%'4  %000€9°} 928’} 9z/62/04 Le/eziol 00'000'000'Z 0008L'pi8'L 00°000'000'T 0NSO8TI8y (Wdr) 00 ® 3SYHO NYOHOW df 9042
%000SZ'L  %0009€'} 928’} 92/92/80 12/92/80 00'000'000'Z 00'08Z'ZvE’} 00°000'000'T CINMBY090 (ov8) dHOD YOIRI3NY JO MNvE 18012
%00000°F  %00019°} 9ze'l 92/54/90 +2/54/90 00'000'000'Z 00'0Ze'858't 00'000'000'Z 6¥WM8Y090 (Ova) dHOD VOI¥3WY JO MNveE £9012
%00000'%  %000EL¥ 1ov'l 92/50/50 22/50/50 00°000'000'Z 00°0Z¥'8€6'L 00°000°000'C SSAMEP090 (OvE) dHOD VOIRINY JO MNVE L80TZ
%005.8'0  %000E6°0 zov'L 9Z/5L20 cevLizo 00'000'000'% 00'08%'¥9L'E 11'690'026°€ SYVMOSYYL (vsd) 39vHO01S 2and zioze
%0000L0  %000%L0 808'} 9z/SLIL0 12/10/120 00'000'000't 00'008'LLL'E 11'526'666'€ HAIZZYYT (30) d¥OD WLIdvD 3¥33A NHOr 80012
%00528'0  %00088'0 9z8't §212ZIT) ozrezieL 00°000'000'Z 00'0¥¥'¥L8'L 00°000°000'Z €SAOBZ18Y (Wdr) 00 2 3SYHO NVOHOW dff szz02
%00058'0  %00016°0 118’} G2/SZIV) oz/oL/ey 00'000'000'% 00'08¥'0¥L'E 26'998'866'C LPHMBP090 (oVA) dHOD VOIHINY 4O MNVE §iz02
%00008°0  %000¥8'0 18’1 GZEL/LL 0z/8212L 00°000°000' 00'026'908'¢ LL°06L'040'% BHZYEL6FL (Lv2) 3DIAYIS INI4 ¥YTUdY¥ILYD 62202
%00000'L  %000¥0'} z18'L S2/0L/60 02/¥2/60 00'000°000'L 00'0£¥'602'9 12'192'200'L 8NAMS99Z0 (VQONH) IONVYNI4 YONOH NYDININY 9.1/994-0202
%000S.'0  %00008'C 928't 52/82/80 02/82/80 000000002 00020'v88'} 00'000'000'2 86AOBZIBY (Wdr) 00 % ISYHO NYOUOW dft £64-0202
%0000Z°L  %000¥Z°} £69'L 62/80/L0 0z/8zizL 00°000°000'% 0008¥'858'C G8'€£0'020'% 210MS9920 (VQNH) 3ONVNI4 YONOH NYOIN3NY 0€£Z02
%000SE'L  %0006€°} €28't G2/10/90 02/v0/90 00'000°000'2 00°0¥2'0¥6'} 92'¥89'800'2 0809168ty (NOH) TVNOILYNYILNI 1TIMAINOH 960-0202
%00S21°L %0008t 209't Se/LLISO 02911214 00°000'000'2 00'009'0¥6'} LLIE6'010' ¥1Q€€8LE0 (1dvv) ‘ONI 31ddY 0zzoe
%00005C  %000L52 928't STI0E/R0 0z/0e/v0 00°000'000'Z 00°09L°1¥6°L 00°000'000'Z SM9Q 10056 {24M) ANVAWOO ® 0D¥Y4 S113M §20-0202
%0000S°C  %00055°2 soL't Se/Lo/vo 02/10/90 00'000'000'Z 00'005'196'L 81'629'120'C 1LOX68€89 {1040) d¥0D 310VH0 £60-0202
%000007  %000202 818'} $2/L0/21 6L/0L/zL 00'000'000'Z 00'098'G.6'L 0Z'¥9¥'000'Z ONVY9ELEZ (13) "'00 ¥3anv1 331S3 £r1-6102
%00000Z  %000L02 120} $2/L0/0Y 3417748 00°000'000'% 00'0¥8'EL6'E ¥1pSZ'600'% £1919£268 dy00 11J3y0 HOLOW V1OAOL 124374
%00002Z  %000122 99L') ¥2/10/60 BL/L0/LL 00°000'000'% 00025'£86°¢ 8¥°0¥8'000't CLBZLELLE (SdN) IANINY3S 1308V GILINN 2zL-6402
%000SL°L %0009} szL') $2/0€/80 6L/0L712L 00'000'000'Z 00'0Z¥'e66'L GE'EEE'666'} DI4L89¥5C (S1Q) ANVAWOD AINSIT 1TVM 051-6102

S3LON W31 WNIG3NW

00°000'006'9¥Z 00'€0}'6Z¥'8E2 $8'9¥0'788'9r2 S31ON ADONIOV V101
%000009  %00000'9 €18k 62/L1/50 $Z/0E/S0 00°000'000°0} 00°008'666'6 00'000'000'04 240180¢€1€ (87H4) YNVE NYO1 IWOH vy3as34 £60¥Z
%000SZ'G  %00022'S 9z8'tL 62/82/€0 $2/82/€0 00°000'000'0} 00'00¥'¥50'04 00°000'000°01 SSWO080ELE {87H4) YNvE NVO1 IWOH 1vy3a3d z50vC
%000SZ'S %00052'S 9z8'tL 82/82/20 €2/82/20 00°000'000'Z 000¥¥'866'L 00000'000'2 L41NYoELE {87H3) YNvE NYO1 IWOH v¥3a3d PPOET
%00005 & %00005°S 9z8'L 82/¥2I20 €2UY2IZ0 00000'000'Z 00008'866'L 00'000'000'C SALNYOELE {g7H4) YNvE NYO1 IWOH Tv¥3a34 ZhOET
%0000¢'S %0002€°S 9z8'tL 82/¥2120 £2/¥2/20 00°000'000' 00°092'286'E 00'000'000'% O0NODADPELE (OWH4) DY 310334 ov0eZ
%00000°G %00000°S 9z8't 82/60/20 £2/60/20 00°000'000'S 000SZ'100'S 00°000'000'S OVNNYOELE (87H4) YNVE NVYOT1 IWOH Tvy3a3d ZE0ET
%000S.y  %0008L'V 9z8'tL 82/L0/20 £2/L0120 00°000'000' 00°0/0'¥86'Z 00°000'000'E 0D4ADVELE (OWTHL) OVW 31aa3x4 S10€2
%0000}'S  %000Z}'S £28'tL 82/42/\0 €Z/0E/L0 00°000'000'€ 000£2'686' 00'000'000' LEJADVELE (OWTHSZ) OV 3100344 vioez
%000SZ'S  %000SZ'G €28t 82Z/L2/\0 £2/0e/10 00000'000'¢ 00°016'666' 00'000'000'€ ONNNVOELE (87H4) ¥NvE NVO1 JWOH Tvy3a3d €10ET
%0000Z'S  %0001Z'S [T Lz/0ze) €z/ozizy 00°000'000' 00°0¥0'966'€ 00'000'000'¥ OM9AVOELE (87H4) XNYE NYOT 3WOH Tvd3a3d 052¢2
%000S1°'G  %000L}'S o'l L2/¥2I80 €2/92/120 00°000'000'€ 00'0£)'986' 00'000'000'¢ BYOADVELE (OWTH4) OvW 3100344 6£0€T
%00000'¥  %00090'¥ 9z8'tL 12/62/90 ZZ/62/90 00°000'000° 00099'ZL6't 00'000'000' LDJSV0LLE (87H4) NvE NvYOT1 IWOH TvH30a3d 6¥0CC
%00005 '€ %00046'€ 9z8't L2/821v0 22/821%0 00°000'000' 00'008'¥06'E 00'000'000'F +89dYvoELE (87H4) XNvE NYO1 3WOH Tv¥3a3d 82022
%0000S'€  %00065'€ 9z8'L 12182190 22/82/%0 00°000'000'y 00026'426'¢ 00'000'000'¢ 8dHUVOELE (87H4) XNvE NYO1 3WOH Tv¥3a34 LzoTe
%0005} '€ %00052'€ oz8'tL L2120 22/221%0 00°000°000'¥ 00°000'2.8't 68'208'266'C SHrYVOELE {g1H4) YNvE NYO1 3WOH Tv¥3a3d 9z0z2
%000S0'2  %000L4'2 ze8'l Y24} 244N 2z/8zIT0 00000'005' 00'6ZZ'SOE'E 00'000'005'E £OMDVOELE (87H4) ¥NvE NYOT IWOH 1vy3a3d 60022
%005SZ1'S  %000EL'S Lor'L L2e220 £2/E20 00°000'000'Z 00°081'666't 00000'000'Z PSHASDYELE (OWTH4) OVW 31I0Q344 30154
%000S.'}  %00098'L 928’} 12/82/10 zz/8210 00°000'000'¥ 00'0ZE'¥SL'E 00000'000'% YIWHOVOELE (87H4) YNv8 NYO1 IWOH Tvy303d £002Z
%000LP' L %000.S°} G28')L LZino zzizino 00°000'000'¥ 0009E'8EL'E ZEe'6v8'886' PONNIEELE (8243) NvVE 11a380 WiV VY3033 20022
%000SY'L %00095" L 9z8'L 9z/oe/zt LzrezL 00000'00S'C 00'6LL'L28'T 00000005'Z 2aaovoeLe (87H4) YNv8 NvO1 IWOH Tvy303d :149%4
%000L9'L %000ZL'L 9z8't gz/oe/t LZ/0ETL 00°000'000'Z 00°00Z'€8'L 00°000'000'Z $dSOVOELE (87H4) ¥NVE NYO1 3WOH Tvy3034 ¥43%4
%0006Z't  %0006%' 9z8'L 14144143 Lerezey 00'000'000'% 00'00V'ELL'E 00°000°000'% SOrN3EELe (8044) YNvE LiQ340 Wav4 TvH3034 oghiz
%0000¥'S  %0000¢'S 9260'L 9Lz ExA1% 414} 00°000'000'¥ 00'0¥4'866'C 00°000°000'% DINILHPELE (OWTH4) OVIN 3100344 [ATA%A
%00009°}  %0001L'} ¥28'L az/pLiEL [X45:19740 00°000'000'% 000ZL'6¥L'S 00°000'000'Y LOHN3EEIE (8044) XNVE LIQ340 WaV4 Wy3a3d4 74924
%00SLE'}  %000.Lp') 118'L 9z/orzt [¥41:1974} 00°000'059' 05'0L0'90¥'€ £1°601'6¥9' 9OAdDYOELE (81H2) YNVE NYO1 IWOH Tvy3a3d LZHT
%00000'L  %000.0'} az8'L 92/L1160 LZ/iLLe0 00'000'000'% 00°026'vZL'S 00°000'000'¥ EYYNVOLIE (871H4) YNVE NVOT IWOH Tvy3a3d 06012
%000.8'0  %000¥6°0 928'tL 92/10/60 Lz/10/60 00'000'000'¢ 000¥Z'LLL'S G1'L69'866'C LIEWIEELE (8044) YNVE 11Q340 Wav4 Tvy3a3d S801T
EICE] @9k OJISIANI  S§3WNIVW  G3ISIANI INVA 9vd FATVA IHIEVA ITVA Nood disno HONVEE/NOILNLILSNI YIAANN
TNAIMMHND
SAVQ 31va 3Lva A¥NSYIYL
V10L
¥20Z ‘1€ Ainp
Or03140d LNIWLSIANI

ALNNOD ¥3LINS



S1'G0L'0E'8vY S1'6L£'820'9EY SE'BLY'B0L'BYY SLIN3IWLS3ANI 100d V101

%99Y96'T  %OTISO'E 0L} 3OVHIAY

00000'S6% ¥8 00'125'€95°08 9£'999°061 ¥8 SILON WYL WNIJ3IW TVL0L
%000S6'€  %00066'€ €18'L 82/92/10 £2/80/20 00'000'000' 00°09.'996' 90°055'266'C L248LL2vL (9d) 318AVO ¥ ¥ILO0Hd L2082
%00056'C %0000 € o' L2/5101 £2/80/20 00°000'000'2 000ZL'¢06'L 25°629'816') 630d¥ZEL6 (HNN) JNOYD HLTYIHAILINN 620€2
%00S48°C  %000¥0'C 0iL'} LZ/S101 £2/80/20 00'000'000' 00'026'9£8'Z 09'0£2'098'C LAVYABLSE8 (WWW) ANYJINOO WE 820€2
%0042€'L %000S¥ L 86L'L 12/10/90 22/82/90 00000'008'L 00'¥L0'159'1 BEZH0'689'} 98900880 ONI3 2118Nd YO STTH ATH3A38 95022
%00SL8'E  %00096'€ 85’4 L2/2Tv0 2Z/82190 00'000'002'C 00¥98'ISL'T 80'666'861'Z 84V8682.8 dy¥00 YNOZIYY OWSL 55022
%0000€'E %0000V € 808"t FRALTAR] ZZ1TLv0 00'000'000'% 00'080'288' 91°/95'910'% SYVO9L9LS ONI QYYOY3LSYN FTd44
%00005°F  %000S.') 9z8't 9Z/0e/L 1 12/0e/tL 00000000y 000ZE'9ZF'E 00'000°000'¥ LHZNOoEL 8y (Wdr) 00 ? 3SYHO NYOYOW dr 13974
%0000S'L  %00019') 208"t 92/60/1 1 12120721 00°000'G6%'S 00'€¥Z'SST'E 69 LE0'L6Y'E POVA09YPL (vsd) 39vy0LS 2I1and ozLiz

Iy G19iA  OJISIANI S3ENIVW  G3IS3ANI SNVA §vd INIVA 19V IAIVA 008 disno FONVEa/NOILNLIISNI GIGAON
E} k]
T SAVa 3iva 31va AHNSYIYL
IV1IOL
¥202Z ‘1€ Ainp
OIM04180d LNIWLSIANI

ALNNOD ¥3LLNS



Sutter County
Pooled Investment Portfolio

July 31, 2024
AGENCY
NOTES
55% -
MEDIUM

TERM

NOTES

19%

CAMP

/ ’ - 15%
CALTRUST FIVE STAR BANK LAIF-STATE
5% MONEY MARKET POOL/SAC LAIF-STATE
— 3% (Cemetery) POOL/SAC
1% 2%
PERCENTAGE INVESTED % AVERAGE
BOOK OF MANAGED  OF POOLED DAYSTO  AVERAGE
VALUE PORTFOLIO  PORTFOLIO  MATURITY YIELD
CAMP $65,961,288.49 14.72% 14.86% 1 5.43%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (COUNTY) 10,166,970.51 2.27% 2.29% 1 4.55%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (CEMETERY) 4,128,179.48 0.92% 1 4.55%
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUND 12,273,956.40 2.74% 2.76% 1 4.50%
CALTRUST 24,505,310.27 5.47% 5.52% 1 5.39%
MEDIUM TERM NOTES 84,190,666.36 18.79% 18.96% 589 1.96%
AGENCY NOTES 246.882,046.84 55.09% 55.61% 681 2.10%
TOTAL MANAGED INVESTMENTS $448,108,418.35 100.00% 100.00% 623 3.05%
LESS: LAIF FUNDS NOT POOLED 4,128,179.48 0.92%

TOTAL POOLED INVESTMENTS $443,980,238.87 99.08% 100.00% 623 3.05%




Sutter County

Pooled Treasury Participants COUNTY
July 31, 2024 GENERAL FUND
6%

COUNTY NON-GENERAL
FUNDS
29%

SCHOOL FUNDS
58%

SPECIAL
DISTRICTS
7%

PACE
0.00825%

The Pooled Treasury is comprised of 250 separate funds representing the County’s General Fund, County Non-
General funds, special districts, school districts, and funds collected and held for the various PACE programs that
are authorized by the City of Yuba City.

At the close of business July 31, 2024, pool participates’ cash and investment balances consisted of the following:

COUNTY GENERAL FUND 5.97%
COUNTY NON-GENERAL FUNDS 29.44%
SPECIAL DISTRICTS 6.97%
PACE 0.01%

SCHOOL FUNDS 57.61%



The pooled portfolio is comprised of three major classes of assets. As of July 31, 2024, agency notes made up
55%, medium term notes represented 19% and funds under management within the Local Area Investment Fund
(LAIF), the California Asset Management Program (CAMP), Investment Trust of California (CalTRUST), and Five
Star Bank completing the portfolio at 26%.

All assets are in compliance with the Sutter County Investment Policy and adhere to the requirements of
California Government Code §53601-§53645 and §16429.1-§16429.3, which relate to the investing in the Local
Area Investment Fund (LAIF)

Within the three major classes of assets the portfolio is further diversified, again, operating within the constraints
of California Government Code and the Sutter County Investment Policy. The following charts provide a quick
glance of the make-up of each category.

Sutter County
Investment Portfolio
Categories
MANAGED
July 31, 2024 FUNDS,
26%
AGENCY NOTES, 55%
LAIF-STATE FIVE STAR BANK
Sutter County POOL/SAC MONEY MARKET
LAIF-STATE (Cemetery) 10%
Managed Funds POOL/SAC

4%
9%

July 31,2024

CALTRUST
21%

CAMP
56%



Sutter County
Agency Notes
July 31, 2024

FANNIE MAE (FNMA)
FREDDIE MAC 18%
(FHLM(

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK
(F

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK
(FHLB)

UNITEDHEALTH GROUP

S}Jtter County BEVERTY (UNH)
Medium Term Notes HILLS CA v 2% PROCTER & GAMBLE (PG)
4%
July 31, 2024 ';IUNB(E'C COMPANY 6 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP
g (MMM) ‘ 5%
3% MASTERCARD INC
TSMC E 5%
ARIZONA WELLS FARGO & COMPANY
AMERICAN CORP (WEC)
HONDA 3% 2%
FINANCE_ JP MORGAN CHASE & CO (JPM)
(HII;I;A) . 12%
UNITED
PARCEL
JOHN DEERE SERVIVE
CAPITALCORP (UPs)
(DE) ' 5%
5%
PUBLIC
STORAGE (PSA)
y 9%
APPLE INC..
(AAPL) ESTEE LAUDER CO. (EL)
2% 2%
HONEYWELL
INTERNATIONAL
{HON) ORACLE CORP
5% (ORCL) CATERPILLAR FINL  WALT DISNEY COMPANY

2%

SERVICE {CAT) (DIS) BANK OF AMERICA CORP (BAC)
5% 2% 12%



All investments conform to California Government Code §56301 with maturities of no more than five years.

Sutter County
Pooled Portfolio Aging
July 31, 2024

40%

35%

30%
25%
20%
15%
10%
e

0%
0TO1YEAR 1TO 2 YEAR 2TO3YEAR 3TO 4 YEAR 4TOSYEAR

Investments in the pool must have a category rating of A or better at the time of purchase, as prescribed in the
Sutter County Investment Policy, with the exception of LAIF, which is authorized in GC §16429.1-§16429.3.

Sutter County
Pooled Portfolio Asset Ratings
July 31, 2024
BBB, 0% NOT RATED, 6%
A+-A-, 15%

AA+ - AA-, 2%

AAA, 76%



Agenda Item No. _10.0

BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Quarterly Report of Surplus Property

BOARD MEETING DATE: September 11, 2024

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: PREPARED BY:

_ Action Mona Evans

X Reports/Presentation SUBMITTED BY:

_ Information Ron Sherrod

__ Public Hearing PRESENTING TO BOARD:
__ Other (specify) Ron Sherrod

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:

In accordance with Board Policy 3270, the County Superintendent of Schools prepares
and presents a quarterly report to the Board of items under $25,000 in value that are
being declared surplus.




uonny 810C lie4 uep 193uassed a8pog YLEYYTATBOIAUMLOE SLE 3IYdA 193] 404 VN
aijgnd el jo asodsia
uondny 9T0¢ dieg uep 138uassed p104 SLISSWIDVWITAZINGT GLT 3PIYaA 193[d 40N VN
a1jqnd ein Jo asodsig
aby 1o
INTVYA'1LS3 aleq aseydind | NOILIANOD «~ T3AON ~ H4 « # IVIY3S » NOLdid0s3a 1430 OVl 1L3SSV
‘404 10323117 0} JaAljled
:pieog Aq pamalnsy
— /) [ . 38uiqe) Aq pamairey s s :31vd dn }OId ILSYM-3

Y-02 2 KJ w

ud) ‘:mm_:w 1SSy Aq pamalnay

404 Aq pamainay

jouydsa] Aq pamairay

W

O ¥OL03uIa OL NI a3NdNL

72/”-SNA "LNI 4
-

SUBAT BUON :AS A3dvdIdd

NHO4 1S3NDIY sSN1dAUNS

STOOHOS 40 LNIANILNRIIANS ALNNOD ¥3L1NS

¥202/51/80 :31va




2016 FORD TRANSIT T-150

APPRAISED FOR SUTTER COUNTY SCHOOLS

0 APRIL O8, 2024

AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC.
HEADQUARTERS: 800-848-2886
FAX; 8885759319

Page 1 of 7




AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC.

Corporate Headquarters
Post Office Box 7034
Charlottesville, VA 22906
www.autoappraisal.com
(434) 295-1722

Fax (888) 575-9319

April 18, 2024

Mona Evans , Sutter County Schools
970 Klamath Lane
Yuba City, CA 95993

RE: 2016 Ford Transit T-150, MobilityWorks Medium Roof Passenger Van
AAG File Number: 165240-052

Dear Ms. Evans,

Enclosed please find the appraisal certificate of the 2016 Ford Transit T-150, Mobility Works
Medium Roof Passenger Van, that was inspected on April 8, 2024 by our certified agent, Bill
Tuikka, per your request. Our inspection was performed to determine the condition and fair
market value of this vehicle for resale purposes. After our inspection of the 2016 Ford Transit T-
150, Mobility Works Medium Roof Passenger Van, we have given it an overall condition rating of
Sound. In general AAG's condition ratings are as follows:

Superior — highest quality, trailered, recent national award winner, garage kept.
Outstanding — appears show quality, very limited use, garage kept.

Very Good — above average, minor wear, limited use, garage kept.

Sound - average, normal wear.

Fair — below average, needs minor upgrade, shows heavy wear.

Serviceable — restorable, but needs work to be drivable.

Poor — not operational or parts vehicle.

Based on our research and market survey, we have determined that this 2016 Ford Transit T-
150, Mobility Works Medium Roof Passenger Van, VIN: 1F M2K1CM4GKAS58175, has an
appraised fair market value range of $45,000-$49,000 depending on how the vehicle is marketed.
The appraised value range of this vehicle is based on its mechanical and cosmetic conditions,
options, originality, historical significance and quality of craftsmanship. The enclosed Description

of Appraisal Process page further explains AAG's methodology.
Thank you for the opportunity to assist you with this certified appraisal service. Feel free to
contact our Home Office at 800-848-2886 if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

A

L.E. Batton, CAGA, GPPA
President

Enc: certificate, photos, methodology and credentials
Page 2 of 7



2016 Ford Transit T-150 appraised by Auto Appraisal Group on April 08, 2024
Page 3 of 7



AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC.

Corporate Headquarters
Post Office Box 7034
rlottesville, VA 22906
.autoappraisal.com
(434) 295-1722

Vehicle: 2016 Ford Transit T-150, MobilityWorks Medium Roof Passenger ¢

VIN: 1FM2K1CM4GKA58175 Odometer: 6,058 Fax (888) 575-9319
Description: Partially Repainted Color: White w/ Gray Trim
Engine: 6¢cyl 3.7L Transmission: Automatic

CONDITION RATINGS

Condition Code: 5-Excellent, 4-Very Good, 3-Good, 2-Fair, 1-Poor, §-No Rating;
* indicates True Mileage Unknown

EXTERIOR: Body 3 Paint 3 Glass 3
Tires 2 Wheels 3 Trim/Chrome 3

Lights 3 Undercarriage 3 Top 2

INTERIOR: Upholstery 4 Panels/Liner 4 Carpet/Mats 3
Instruments/Dash 4  Trunk/Cargo Area 4 Spare/Jack 2
MECHANICAL: Engine 3 Equipment 2 Test Ride 3
GENERAL: Options 3 Originality 2 Market Personality 3

Overall Rating: Sound
| Appraised Value: $45,000 to $49,000

The fair market value range is $45,000 to $49,000 depending on how the vehicle is marketed. The
vehicle was altered by WMK, Inc. (MobilityWorks) in February 2016 with a rear mounted BraunAbility
motorized wheelchair ramp that wasn't working properly at the time of our inspection. The van appears
to be mechanically sound. It was driven on a limited basis. The roof was partly painted in March 2021
after being driven into a low carport. The interior shows normal wear. Features include relocatable rear
passenger seat tracks, rear air conditioning, power brakes, power steering, power windows, power locks,
cruise control, backing camera, and passenger side step.

PREPARED FOR: AAG Tax ID: 54-1562788
Mona Evans, Sutter County Schools Appraisal Date: 4/8/2024

970 Klamath Lane AAG File Number: 165240-052
Yuba City, CA 95993 Agent: Bill Tuikka

This appraisal is based upon matters which are apparent to the appraiser from a visual inspection and unless otherwise
stated, hereby certifies that we have this day carefully examined the above described vehicle. This appraisal is made with
the understanding that the appraiser assumes no liability with respect to any action that may be taken on the basis of this
appraisal and does not include matters which might become apparent from the disassembling of parts or from the repeated
use of this vehicle. Most appraisals should be updated annually. The accompanying letter, any photographs, and
definitions are an integral part of this appraisal. No portion of this report may be copied, published, or duplicated without
the written permission of AAG.

Copyright 2016

Page 4 of 7



2016 Ford Transit T-150 appraised by Auto Appraisal Group on April 08, 2024
Page 5 of 7



7
AUTO APPRAISAL GROUPINC m

Corporate Headquarters

Post Office Box 7034
Charlottesville, VA 22906
(434) 295-1722

Description of Appraisal Process

This appraisal is based on the conclusion and opinion of the appraiser and is not a guarantee
that this vehicle will realize the appraised value if offered for sale. The appraised value is reached
by using the market data approach and by researching several sources for comparable vehicles,
including but not limited to: the Auto Appraisal Group® central database, auction and retail sales
results, consultation with knowledgeable specialists, and other resources as they pertain to this
particular vehicle. The appraised value is the amount, in US Dollars, that the vehicle could sell for
between a willing buyer and seller in the current marketplace. This is with the understanding that
each party is well informed, having all applicable information pertaining to the market in which this
type of vehicle is sold, and that neither party is under any duress to buy or sell.

Factors utilized in the consideration of the appraised value of the vehicle include its
physical, cosmetic and mechanical condition, options, originality or authenticity, quality of
restoration or repairs, model popularity, rarity or uniqueness, and the current economic state of the
market. Only relevant factors are considered in the appraised value of the vehicle.

This appraisal is based upon matters that are apparent to the appraiser from a visual
inspection, and assumes that there are no hidden conditions of the vehicle that would cause it to
differ in value. This appraisal does not warranty the vehicle as sound and operational condition.

This appraisal is made with the understanding that the appraiser assumes no liability with
respect to any action that may be taken on the basis of this appraisal and does not incfude matters
that might become apparent from disassembling or from the repeated use of this vehicle. No refunds
are issued after services have been provided. The appraiser is not required to appear in court or give
testimony regarding the appraisal or the appraised vehicle unless arranged prior to the event.

This appraisal does not make any opinion to the legal status of the title of the vehicle.
Information, opinions and statements given by the client or vehicle representative are considered
trustworthy and the appraiser assumes no responsibility for their accuracy.

The appraiser has no current or future interest in the appraised vehicle and payment for
services is not contingent upon the outcome of the appraisal. The appraiser has no personal bias
concerning the subject of the appraisal or relating to any participants in transactions involving the

vehicle.
Page 6 of 7



2
AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC @E

Corporate Headquarters
Post Office Box 7034

L. E. "Larry" Batton, President Charlottesville, VA 22906
(434) 295-1722

Founder and President of Auto Appraisal Group Inc., (AAG) a nationwide company providing
comprehensive appraisals of all types of automobiles, including antique, classic, commercial and
special interest automobiles, since 1989. AAG is the largest valuation appraisal company in the
United States and the only company with trained and certified, independent agents. Agents have
diverse expertise about a wide variety of cars, trucks and motorcycles from early 1900’s to today.

Market Value Research for Auto Appraisal Group® appraisals includes investigation of current
market activity, sales, trends, comparable value analysis, and diminished value due to accident
damage. Auto Appraisal Group® appraisal service determines the fair market value for insurance
matters, gift requirements, estate and financial matters and for consumers prior to automobile
purchase or resale. AAG attends auctions to gather current market value and sales information.

Author and Instructor of Auto Appraisal Group® Certification Training Program. Since 1990,
over one hundred & fifty agents have been tested and certified to physically inspect and document
any automobile. AAG has unlimited access to one of the largest personal automotive research
libraries in the country with over 1700 volumes on automobiles dating from 1900.

Appraiser of the Harold LeMay Automotive Collection of over 3000 vehicles and large collection
of automobilia items documented by the Guinness Book of World Records as the world’s largest
private automobile collection which included many motorcycles. Appraised Chip Miller’s and Bob
McDorman’s Corvette collections. Appraised the “Sinkhole 8” Corvettes for the National Corvette
Museum. Since 1990, AAG has been the official appraiser for Carlisle Productions. Interviewed for
Strange Inheritance on FOX and for Motor Week with Pat Goss of Goss’ Garage.

Clients include individuals, recognized lenders, major insurers, United States government agencies
and national and international corporations including auto manufacturers and prominent retailers.

Expert witness testimony & umpire services provided for insurance claims and settlements
including diminution of value, misrepresented sales and divorce settlements. He has been deposed,
and has testified and is recognized as an automobile value expert in both Federal & District Courts.

Over 45 years of experience in the automobile business, including employment with new car
dealerships of the following manufacturers: Chrysler, Plymouth, Dodge, Subaru, Mazda, Chevrolet,
and Volkswagen. While with these companies, he held positions as general manager and sales
manager of both new and used car sales. He apprised thousands of trade-ins during that time.

Member of Certified Appraisers Guild of America. Also current member of NADA Advisory
Board, Society of Automotive Historians, Antique Automobile Club of America, Classic Car Club
of America, National Association of Automobile Museums, Specialty Equipment Market
Association, Automotive Restoration Market Organization and Lincoln Highway Association.

Licensed Auctioneer in Virginia & Pennsylvania for 10 years. Member of National Auctioneer’s
Association. Recipient of NAA Education Institute’s Graduate Personal Property Appraiser
designation. Specialist in appraisal of antique and collectible autos and auto related personal

property.

United States Marine Corps. Veteran of Vietnam War. Awarded Purple Heart. Page 7 of 7



2018 RAM PROMASTER 2500

APPRAISED FOR SUTTER COUNTY SCHOOLS

APRIL O8, 2024

AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC.
HEADQUARTERS: 800-848-2886
Fax: 8885759319 |

Page 1 of 7 \




AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC.

Corporate Headquarters
Post Office Box 7034
Charlottesville, VA 22906
www.autoappraisal.com
(434) 295-1722

Fax (888) 575-9319

April 18,2024

Mona Evans , Sutter County Schools
970 Klamath Lane
Yuba City, CA 95993

RE: 2018 Ram ProMaster 2500, MobilityWorks High Roof Passenger Van
AAG File Number: 165238-052

Dear Ms. Evans,

Enclosed please find the appraisal certificate of the 2018 Ram ProMaster 2500,
MobilityWorks High Roof Passenger Van, that was inspected on April 8, 2024 by our certified
agent, Bill Tuikka, per your request. Our inspection was performed to determine the condition and
fair market value of this vehicle for resale purposes. After our inspection of the 2018 Ram
ProMaster 2500, MobilityWorks High Roof Passenger Van, we have given it an overall condition
rating of Very Good. In general AAG's condition ratings are as follows:

Superior — highest quality, trailered, recent national award winner, garage kept.
Outstanding — appears show quality, very limited use, garage kept.

Very Good — above average, minor wear, limited use, garage kept.

Sound — average, normal wear.

Fair — below average, needs minor upgrade, shows heavy wear.

Serviceable — restorable, but needs work to be drivable.

Poor — not operational or parts vehicle.

Based on our research and market survey, we have determined that this 2018 Ram ProMaster
2500, MobilityWorks High Roof Passenger Van, VIN: 3C7TWRVPG8JE144374, has an appraised
fair market value range of $55,000 to $65,000 depending on how the vehicle is marketed. The
appraised value range of this vehicle is based on its mechanical and cosmetic conditions, options,
originality, historical significance and quality of craftsmanship. The enclosed Description of
Appraisal Process page further explains AAG's methodology.

Thank you for the opportunity to assist you with this certified appraisal service. Feel free to
contact our Home Office at 800-848-2886 if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

-

L.E. Batton, CAGA, GPPA
President

Enc: certificate, photos, methodology and credentials

Page 2 of 7



2018 Ram ProMaster 2500 appraised by Auto Appraisal Group on April 08, 2024
Page 3 of 7



AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC.

Corporate Headquarters
Post Office Box 7034
Vehicle: 2018 Ram ProMaster 2500, MobilityWorks High Roof Passenger Viffanoicevie: VA 22200

(434) 295-1722

VIN: 3C7TWRVPGSJE144374 Odometer: 5,182 Fax (888) 575-9319
Description: Modified Color: White w/ Gray Trim
Engine: 6cyl 3.6L Transmission: Automatic
CONDITION RATINGS

Condition Code: 5-Excellent, 4-Very Good, 3-Good, 2-Fair, 1-Poor, 0-No Rating;
* indicates True Mileage Unknown

EXTERIOR: Body 4 Paint 4 Glass 3
Tires 3 Wheels 3 Trim/Chrome 3

Lights 3 Undercarriage 3 Top 3

INTERIOR: Upholstery 4 Panels/Liner 3 Carpet/Mats 4
Instruments/Dash 3 Trunk/Cargo Area 3 Spare/Jack 2
MECHANICAL: Engine 3 Equipment 3 Test Ride 3
GENERAL: Options 2 Originality 3 Market Personality 3

Overall Rating: Very Good
Appraised Value: $55,000 to $65,000

The fair market value range is $55,000 to $65,000 depending on how the vehicle is marketed. The
vehicle was altered by WMK, Inc. (MobilityWorks) in July 2018 with a rear mounted BraunAbility
motorized wheelchair ramp. The van appears to be well maintained and mechanically sound. It was
driven on a limited basis. The body displays original paint. The interior shows normal wear. Features
include relocatable rear passenger seat tracks, rear air conditioning, power brakes, power steering, power
windows, power locks, cruise control, backing camera, side steps, and Premium Appearance Group with
fog lights.

PREPARED FOR: AAG Tax ID: 54-1562788
Mona Evans, Sutter County Schools Appraisal Date: 4/8/2024

970 Klamath Lane AAG File Number: 165238-052
Yuba City, CA 95993 Agent: Bill Tuikka

This appraisal is based upon matters which are apparent to the appraiser from a visual inspection and unless otherwise
stated, hereby certifies that we have this day carcfully examined the above described vehicle. This appraisal is made with
the understanding that the appraiser assumes no liability with respect to any action that may be taken on the basis of this
appraisal and does not include matters which might become apparent from the disassembling of parts or from the repeated
use of this vehicle. Most appraisals should be updated annually. The accompanying letter, any photographs, and
definitions are an integral part of this appraisal. No portion of this report may be copied, published, or duplicated without
the written permission of AAG.

Copyright 2016

Page 4 of 7



2018 Ram ProMaster 2500 appraised by Auto Appraisal Group on April 08, 2024
Page 5 of 7



;
'AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC @

Corporate Headquarters
Post Office Box 7034
Charlottesville, VA 22906

Description of Appraisal Process (434) 205-1722

This appraisal is based on the conclusion and opinion of the appraiser and is not a guarantee
that this vehicle will realize the appraised value if offered for sale. The appraised value is reached
by using the market data approach and by researching several sources for comparable vehicles,
including but not limited to: the Auto Appraisal Group® central database, auction and retail sales
results, consultation with knowledgeable specialists, and other resources as they pertain to this
particular vehicle. The appraised value is the amount, in US Dollars, that the vehicle could sell for
between a willing buyer and seller in the current marketplace. This is with the understanding that
each party is well informed, having all applicable information pertaining to the market in which this
type of vehicle is sold, and that neither party is under any duress to buy or sell.

Factors utilized in the consideration of the appraised value of the vehicle include its
physical, cosmetic and mechanical condition, options, originality or authenticity, quality of
restoration or repairs, model popularity, rarity or uniqueness, and the current economic state of the
market. Only relevant factors are considered in the appraised value of the vehicle.

This appraisal is based upon matters that are apparent to the appraiser from a visual
inspection, and assumes that there are no hidden conditions of the vehicle that would cause it to
differ in value. This appraisal does not warranty the vehicle as sound and operational condition.

This appraisal is made with the understanding that the appraiser assumes no liability with
respect to any action that may be taken on the basis of this appraisal and does not include matters
that might become apparent from disassembling or from the repeated use of this vehicle. No refunds
are issued after services have been provided. The appraiser is not required to appear in court or give
testimony regarding the appraisal or the appraised vehicle unless arranged prior to the event.

This appraisal does not make any opinion to the legal status of the title of the vehicle.
Information, opinions and statements given by the client or vehicle representative are considered
trustworthy and the appraiser assumes no responsibility for their accuracy.

The appraiser has no current or future interest in the appraised vehicle and payment for
services is not contingent upon the outcome of the appraisal. The appraiser has no personal bias
concerning the subject of the appraisal or relating to any participants in transactions involving the

vehicle.
Page 6 of 7



»
AUTO APPRAISAL GROUP INC @j‘?

Corporate Headquarters
Post Office Box 7034

L. E. "Larry" Batton, President Charlottesville, VA 22906
(434) 295-1722
Founder and President of Auto Appraisal Group Inc., (AAG) a nationwide company providing
comprehensive appraisals of all types of automobiles, including antique, classic, commercial and
special interest automobiles, since 1989. AAG is the largest valuation appraisal company in the
United States and the only company with trained and certified, independent agents. Agents have
diverse expertise about a wide variety of cars, trucks and motorcycles from early 1900’s to today.

Market Value Research for Auto Appraisal Group® appraisals includes investigation of current
market activity, sales, trends, comparable value analysis, and diminished value due to accident
damage. Auto Appraisal Group® appraisal service determines the fair market value for insurance
matters, gift requirements, estate and financial matters and for consumers prior to automobile
purchase or resale. AAG attends auctions to gather current market value and sales information.

Author and Instructor of Auto Appraisal Group® Certification Training Program. Since 1990,
over one hundred & fifty agents have been tested and certified to physically inspect and document
any automobile. AAG has unlimited access to one of the largest personal automotive research
libraries in the country with over 1700 volumes on automobiles dating from 1900.

Appraiser of the Harold LeMay Automotive Collection of over 3000 vehicles and large collection
of automobilia items documented by the Guinness Book of World Records as the world’s largest
private automobile collection which included many motorcycles. Appraised Chip Miller’s and Bob
McDorman’s Corvette collections. Appraised the “Sinkhole 8” Corvettes for the National Corvette
Museum. Since 1990, AAG has been the official appraiser for Carlisle Productions. Interviewed for
Strange Inheritance on FOX and for Motor Week with Pat Goss of Goss’ Garage.

Clients include individuals, recognized lenders, major insurers, United States government agencies
and national and international corporations including auto manufacturers and prominent retailers.

Expert witness testimony & umpire services provided for insurance claims and settlements
including diminution of value, misrepresented sales and divorce settlements. He has been deposed,
and has testified and is recognized as an automobile value expert in both Federal & District Courts.

Over 45 years of experience in the automobile business, including employment with new car
dealerships of the following manufacturers: Chrysler, Plymouth, Dodge, Subaru, Mazda, Chevrolet,
and Volkswagen. While with these companies, he held positions as general manager and sales
manager of both new and used car sales. He apprised thousands of trade-ins during that time.

Member of Certified Appraisers Guild of America. Also current member of NADA Advisory
Board, Society of Automotive Historians, Antique Automobile Club of America, Classic Car Club
of America, National Association of Automobile Museums, Specialty Equipment Market
Association, Automotive Restoration Market Organization and Lincoln Highway Association.

Licensed Auctioneer in Virginia & Pennsylvania for 10 years. Member of National Auctioneer’s
Association. Recipient of NAA Education Institute’s Graduate Personal Property Appraiser
designation. Specialist in appraisal of antique and collectible autos and auto related personal

property.
United States Marine Corps. Veteran of Vietnam War. Awarded Purple Heart. Page 7 of 7

vy R4V LT
AR} -



	1.0 Sept Agenda Start
	5.0 August Unapproved Minutes
	7.0 BS Board Agenda Item - AUG
	Agenda Item No.  ___
	BOARD AGENDA ITEM:
	BOARD MEETING DATE:
	BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:

	7.1 BS Aug Board Report 07-16-24 to 08-15-24
	8.0 Donations
	9.0 Investment agenda item
	9.1 Investment Treasure Report
	10.0 Quarterly Report of Surplus
	10.1 Surplus list

	Agenda Item No: 7.0
	BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Business Services Report
	BOARD MEETING DATE: September 11, 2024
	PREPARED BY: Nicolaas Hoogeveen
	SUBMITTED BY: Nicolaas Hoogeveen
	PRESENTING TO BOARD: Nicolaas Hoogeveen
	BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: The monthly financial report for August will be reviewed
	Action: 
	0: 
	0: Off
	1: Yes

	1: 
	0: Off
	1: Off


	Check Box3: Off


